From: . kaki & David Lucas <dhlcfo@yahoco.com>
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 1:47 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: L T Properties, LLC

Attachments: SKMBT_C36012110513120.pdf

BLO024 1568655

To whom it may concern at Sunbiz,

It has come to my attention that one of the managers name is misspelled and one address in wrong in our
current filing for LT Properties, LLC filed on 1/2012. The bank would like us to correct the name spelling
ASAP.

Attached is the current copy of the filing for LT Poperties, LLC.

Under manager/member detail Robert D. Thompson is incorrectly spelled Robert D Robert (Thompson is his
last name)

Susan L Thompson's address (Robert's wife) should have the same new address as Robert: 11905 Egret Bluff
Road, Clermont, FL 34711 :

Thank you for making this correction. I will also review and correct 1/2013 when we file again. If there is
anything else [ need to do, please don't hesitate to call or email me.

Sincerely,

Katherine F Lucas

Registered agent for LT Properties, LLC
1962 Brantley Circle, CLermont, FL 34711
DHLCFQ@yahoo.com

352 988-0107 cell

--- On Mon, 11/5/12, Pam Schultz <PSchultz:@Bank FIRST. COM> wrote:

From: Pam Schultz <PSchultz@BankFIRST.COM>

Subject: L. T Properties, LLC

To: "kaki & David Lucas™ <dhlcfo@yahoo.com>

Cc: "Rob Berens" <rberens@bank{irst.com>, "Chris Wood" <CWood@BankFIRST.COM>
Date: Monday, November 5, 2012, 12:16 PM

Hi Kaki,

When pulling Sunbiz, it was discovered that Bob’s name is spelled wrong. (see attached) According to the
Title Company and our Loan Processor, you will need to file an amendment to clarify/correct his last
name. Also, while changing that, Susan’s address can be changed also.

Thanks!




